

**Eileen Goode**  
**Talent Acquisition, Compensation, Succession Planning**

608-438-8906      eileen@goodesolutions.com

Over 20 years of corporate recruiting of biotech and technical professionals nationwide. Expert on trends and technology in recruiting strategies and implementation, compensation structures and succession planning. Significant experience with database and digital marketing execution. *Immediately qualified to serve on recruiting and talent development committee.*



**NOT-FOR-PROFIT BOARD EXPERIENCE**

<b>Board Director TEMPO of Madison   Networking Committee</b>	2013-2021
<b>Walnut Groves Home Association   Secretary</b>	2005-2012, 2020 to present

**VOLUNTEERISM**

**Greater Madison WI SHRM (Society of Human Resources Assn)** - New Member Welcoming Committee and Social Media Liaison for the Madison Wisconsin chapter. [www.gmashrm.org/](http://www.gmashrm.org/)  
**Merlin Mentors** - Mentor for startups and entrepreneurs in business formation and funding, talent search, strategic planning, and organizational management. [merlinmentors.org](http://merlinmentors.org)  
**Career Thought Leaders** - Think tank of careers industry leaders learning and collaborating to advance and promote the careers industry. [www.careerthoughtleaders.com/](http://www.careerthoughtleaders.com/)  
**MABC member** - Provide advice and information to professional and self-employed consultants at monthly meetings. [madisonconsultants.com/](http://madisonconsultants.com/)  
**DirectHERy** - Women's professional directory in Madison Wisconsin. [directhery.com](http://directhery.com)  
**Middleton Outreach Ministry (MOM)** - Food pantry and community garden volunteer/mentor. [www.momhelps.org/](http://www.momhelps.org/)

**CAREER HISTORY**

Talent acquisition for biotech and technical companies nationwide. Marketing and database expertise in the catalog, travel and direct mail industry. Proven entrepreneur.

Goode Solutions LLC   <i>Owner/Founder</i>	2004-present
Safe Bridge Solutions Inc.   <i>Recruiting Manager</i>	2004-2013
DB Solutions Inc.   <i>President/Founder</i>	1997-2002
NDL (now Equifax)   <i>Managing Director</i>	1991-1997
Merlin Mentors   <i>Mentor</i>	2005-present

**EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Arts, <i>International Affairs</i>   University of Boulder, CO	1986
--	------